
Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya)

2024-os-503-NoA445 sEP 24 2024

NOTTCE OF AWARD (NOA)

MS. SHARMAINE T. GARDONA
Government and Sales Executive
Playmaker Sports lnc.
Daven Commercial Building, Unit 3 Mount Tayapas Road
Barangay Pob 4, Coron Palawan

Dear Ms. Gardona:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), we hereby award to Playmaker Sports Inc. the contract for Procurement of
Various Sports Supplies and Materials for the Conduct of 2024 DOE Sports
Tournament in the amount of Thirty-Seven Thousand Pesos Only (Php37,000.00).

NOA shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within same period and failure to do so shall
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to other
available remedy and sanctions that DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

4
FELIX vLffi.FUENTEBELLA
Undersecretary
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BAGO,IG P'L'P'NAS
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Energy Center, Rizal Drive cor. 34th Street, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, Philippines 1632
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